

Name: Clinton Mysleyko

Date of Birth: 10th April 1979

Marital status: Married

Profile: After completing my apprenticeship as a joiner for Sunderland Council I chose to go to university to study to become an Architectural Technologist full time. From a successful year out placement with large Newcastle based architectural practice FaulknerBrowns I was employed. Here is spent a couple of year learning and understanding the architecture industry.

From a recommendation I then followed a former work colleague to South Tyneside based architects Mario Minchella. Here I gained valuable experience in managing and running my own projects.

An opportunity arose to move on from the company with colleagues to establish a new architectural practice in Sunderland, Fitz Architects.

Education:

Farringdon Comprehensive School.	1990-1995
Built Environment, Tunstall, Sunderland	1995-1998
University of Northumbria at Newcastle.	1998-2002
Oxford Brookes University, Oxfordshire	2006-Present

Qualifications:

10 GCSE's at C and above	
NVQ Level 1,2 and 3 in Carpentry and Joinery	Merit
BTEC O.N.C. Construction and the Built Environment	Distinction
B.A. (Hons) in Architectural Technology	1st Class Degree

Awards:

Bowey Homes Award for highest Architectural Technology Degree mark for the course

CITB Joinery and Carpentry award

Full driving licence

Experience:

I have gained excellent experience by working on a wide range of project types during my employment. I have run many of my own projects up to a value of 4.5million pounds through all stages of the RIBA Plan of Work. I am also experienced in Quality Assurance Systems, NBS specifications and a proficient user of Bentley Microstation CAD, Microsoft word processing packages and Adobe Photoshop. With my previous experience as a qualified joiner I have a great understanding of the 'hands on' construction side of architecture.

Projects:**Fitz Architects Ltd, Sunderland (2007 – present)**

New contemporary sustainable golf club house at South Shields Golf Club

Development of 42 dwellings at Bishop Auckland for a social housing group

New kidney dialysis unit in South Shields for the Sunderland Kidney Patient Group

Scheme of 23 apartments and ground floor A3 use, Nile Street, Sunderland

New extension to provide office space at the Stadium of Light

Development of 30 apartments at Dovecot Street, Stockton for a social housing group

Mixed use scheme for art gallery, café, office space and 18 apartments at Scotia Quay, Sunderland

Scheme for a 21 unit carbon negative housing project for a social housing group

Extension to Sunderland University to provide new classroom facilities and amenity space.

Mario Minchella Architects, Sunderland (2004 – 2007)

Development of 48 affordable dwellings in High Pit, Newcastle

Echo 24 apartments, Sunderland

Private dwelling houses (various)

Development of 36 residential dwellings for Miller Homes at Leam Lane, Gateshead

Conversion of care home to 12 apartments at The Cedars, Sunderland

Scheme for 40 apartments (with B1), Villiers Street, Sunderland

Scheme for 25 apartments (with A3), Nile Street, Sunderland

Conversion of the Barrass Building, Sunnyside, Sunderland into wine bar and office space.

Projects:

FaulknerBrowns, Newcastle (2002 – 2004)

Horsham swimming pool and sports complex

Paul O’Gorman Cancer Research Building, Newcastle

Airbus aeroplanes manufacturing facility, Cheshire

Yachting and Sailing academy, Weymouth

Commonwealth Games stadium, London

New learning facilities at Lancaster University

Redevelopment of Newton Aycliffe Town Centre

Other employment:

Sunderland City Council (1995 – 1998)

Joinery apprenticeship within the city centre

Out of hours:

Walking with the family, golf, football, keeping fit and reading architectural literature.